



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 7, 1994

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 3, regarding the purchase of new television equipment for the Sullivan Chamber, please be advised of the following:

New equipment to reduce the level of light required during the televising of the Council meetings will be included in the FY95 budget submitted to the City Council. The camera/receiver unit recommended by the Office of Cable Television is rated for minimum illumination and is five times more sensitive than our present cameras. The total cost is estimated at \$11,700.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 2

S- 41

Response to Awaiting Report Item
Number Three, regarding the purchase
of new television equipment for the
Sullivan Chamber.

*for original order see
Order #20 of 1/24/94*

In City Council,

February 7, 1994

Placed in file